Message

From: Frances Tracht [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9914D53392AD428D85B3615639C9CCOB-FRANCES TRACHT]

Sent: 12/3/2019 2:09:50 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: RE: IBEC Volumes

This will be fine.

Frances Tracht, Library Manager
Inglewood Public Library

101 W, Manchester Blvd,
Inglewood, CA 80301

{310} 412-5397

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Frances Tracht <ftracht@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: IBEC Volumes

Hi Frar,
Here is the main binder cover for the docs. Please let me know if you need any additional info to prepare the logging of
the document. Thanks.

Respectfully,

AMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
V{310) 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.
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